
 

 

 

 

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM            City Manager 
 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Regular Meeting Date: October 3, 2023 
 

 

To:   City Council 

From:  Dana A. Souza, City Manager 

Date:   September 25, 2023 

 
 

 SUBJECT: Beach Area Parking Fines Discussion 

 
BACKGROUND:  
 
City Councilmember Crater has requested the City Council discuss lowering the Beach Area Parking 
fines from the current fine of $150.  
 
The City Council discussed increasing the Beach Area Parking fine to $150 at the October 6, 2020, 
meeting. Following discussion, the City Council directed staff to draft an amendment to the City Code 
to increase the Beach Area Parking fine from $50 to $150.  
 
Ordinance 20-007, amending Section 66-85 of the City’s Code of Ordinances, was then presented at 
First Reading on November 3, 2020, and  approved at Second Reading on December 1, 2020. The 
Ordinance permanently increases the Beach Area Parking fine from $50 to $150.  
 
A copy of the minutes from the October 6, 2020, City Council meeting (pag 8, Item 13a), and a copy 
of Ordinance 20-007 are included in the agenda packet for this item. Click here to be directed to 
Section 66-85 of the City’s Code of Ordinances. The specific subsection of the Code to reference is 
Section 66-85 (c)(2). 
 

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Discussion and direction.  

 
 

https://library.municode.com/fl/sanibel/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=SPAGEOR_CH66TR_ARTIIPASTST_DIV2BEARPARE_SDIIPE_S66-85FEHO

